GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Walter S. Pudelko

DATE: June 8, 2015

RE: Agenda Items for June Board Agenda
Donations

The attached plans pertain to two anonymous donations that are being managed
by the Glassboro Education Foundation on behalf of the Glassboro School
District. The first donation is for $20,000 and is to be utilized for instructional
related items/programs. The second donation is for $7,000 and is to be used for
baseball/softball.
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MacMichael, Mary

L _ e
From: Sneathen, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2015 3:55 PM

To: MacMichael, Mary

Subject: donation spending rational

Attachments: _ $20,000Donation.docx

6.10.15

Mary,

Please see the list attached and the narrative below giving the rationale for the intended purchases with the $20,000
anonymous donation that was made to GHS this Spring:

Once they were informed of the generous donation, the Glassboro High School teachers were e-mailed and asked what
they wished for and/or needed to help drive instruction. As many of the teachers constantly endeavor to enhance their
lessons with technology, many of the purchases are centered around that theme.

We hope to purchase (11) sets of computer speakers that can be used to amplify presentations for teachers who do not
currently have either a Smart Board or a Panasonic Board. Also, we hope to purchase (10) external hard DVD drives as all
of the teacher and student laptops do not have these drives. Each department would receive one/two drives that they
can share as needed. We hope to purchase (8) document cameras. These devices are in use by some of the teachers at
GHS and the results have been outstanding, especially for our struggling readers. An additional (6) projectors will be
purchased in the continuing quest to have a projector in each classroom.

New choir folders are being purchased as the ones currently used are suffering from years of wear and tear.
Additionally, a piano dolly is being purchased so the piano can be moved easily for performances in various locations
throughout the building, especially from the choir room to the stage. Portable staging is being purchased for the band
room in an effort to level the floor which was almost corrected via the recent referendum. Unfortunately, the third
question did not pass so this is a partial solution which will add performance space in the room and reduce the
congestion created by the large percussion instruments.

Two additional table tennis tables are being purchased for the PE department as this is a very popular game with both
the day and night school populations at GHS and some of the tables currently in use
are in disrepair.

Our most exciting purchase will be a 3D printer and supplies which will enable our students, especially those in the STEM
Academy, to use cutting edge technology in the creation of 3 dimensional projects.

Dr. Danielle F. Sneathen
Principal

Glassboro High School

550 Joseph Bowe Boulevard
Glassboro, NJ 08028
856.652.2700 x71214
dsneathen@glassboroschools.us




GLASSBORO HIGH SCHOOL
$20,000 DONATION PLAN

1. Best Buy for Business ~ Logitech Z313 2.1 Channel Speaker System (3 piece) Black/Silver X140 PC multimedia
speakers (11) $34.99 each $384.89

2. Staples - IMIDE3927 External DVD drive Kanguru U2-DVDRW-SL (10) $48.99 each $489.90 + $48.99 shipping
$538.89

3. LW. Pepper (25) 10044848 802 Choral Folio Burgundy Imprint line 1 Glassboro High School Imprint Line 2 Select
Choir  Imprint numbers 1-25 in right hand lower corner $13.75 each $343.75 + $19.99 shipping = $363.74

4.  DigiDolly — Digital Piano Dolly $299.00 + $50 shipping = $349.00

School Specialty /Sportime 8-013287-101 Table Tennis Table Ready to Play (2) $463.99 = $927.98

6. WENGER 280A200.112 Stagetk Deck, 3°x8’ Ice *deck surface: Black Cracked Ice (5) $675 = $3375.00
280A100.100Leg, Stgtk, adjustable, 8” elev (12) $30 each = $360 280A100.132 Leg, Stgtk, Adjustable, 12” elev (6)
$31 each = $186.00 280A100.113 Leg, Stgtk, Adjustable, 16” elev (2) $33 each = $66.00 281A305 Stagetek
connector, 2 leg, rect (6) $25 each = $150.00 281A404.103 Guardrail, 8', Standard (3) $232 each= $696.00
281A404.100 Guardrail, 3’, Standard (4) $170 each = $680.00 *Adjustable legs reflected on quote to ensure a level
surface on the built in risers staging package discount -$500.00 Total product charge $5,013.00 + shipping and
handling $450.00 Installation Charge $603.00 [fia 1argd $6,066.00

7. Engaging Solutions- MakerBot Replicator Desktop 3D Printer (5" Generation) MP05825 $2,689.00 Makercare
Service Plan Card — Replicator (5" Generation) MP06165 $339.00 Makerbot Smart Extruder (Replicator) MP06325
$170.00 True Color Large PLA Filament 10 pack (Black, White, Red, Orange, Yellow, Green, Blue, Purple, Warm
Gray, Cool Gray) MP06572 $430.00 Handling $2.00 [TotallCharga $3630.00

it

8. Keyboard Consultants - Hovercam Solo 8 (14) $349 each = $4886.00 + $75 shipping and handling $4,961

9. EDS - Epson Powerlite 97 Projector (6) $459 each = $2,754.00

$19,975.50



ATHLETIC MEMO

HOME OF THE BULLDOGS
2008-2009 GROUP | SHOP-RITE CUP CHAMPIONS

To: Dr. Sneathen
Cc:

From: Jeff Cusack
Date:  June 3, 2015
Re: Dugouts

This is my proposal for the funds that were donated
to the Glassboro Educational Foundation for baseball
and softball. We will utilize the $7000 to build 2
baseball dugouts and 2 softball dugouts. Any
remaining balance will be donated to the baseball
program for supplies. The baseball dugouts will be
20’ x 12’ and the softball dugouts will be 20” x 10’.
Dugouts will have a slanted roof and windscreens.



